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Hello,

Attached to this email is the Division's Adequacy Review Letter for the TR-3 Submittal. 

A hard copy will not be mailed unless requested. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

P: (720) 793-3041

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/

AdequacyReview_TR3_BachusPit_M1995034.pdf
345K
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February 4, 2025 
 
 
Mr. Adrian Absmeier 
Absmeier Landscaping & Construction, LLC 
P.O. Box 1134 
Alamosa, CO  81101 
 
 
Re: Bachus Pit, Permit No. M-1995-034 
 Technical Revision (TR-3), Preliminary Adequacy Review 
 
Mr. Absmeier: 
 
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received the above-referenced 
Technical Revision application on January 30, 2025. Based on review of the material submitted, the 
Division has identified the following item(s) must be addressed before the Technical Revision application 
can be approved. Please submit a cover letter responding to the item listed below.  
 

1. The Operator provided a quote from a third-party contractor to treat the affected area with an 
herbicide. In accordance with Rule 3.1.10(6), please provide a revised Weed Management Plan to 
be followed for the life of the operation. This should include a monitoring plan, a list of potential 
weed species to be treated (the applicant could consult with Alamosa County on this list), treatment 
options (mechanical, chemical, and/or biological) and follow-up monitoring to evaluate the 
effectiveness of enacted weed control measures.   

 
Please note the Division is required to issue a decision on the TR-3 application by March 1, 2025. If 
you cannot address the above issue before the decision date, please request an extension of the decision 
date to ensure adequate time for the Division to review material. If any adequacy issues remain by the 
decision date, the Division may deny your request.  

 
If you have any questions, please contact me by email at chris.girardi@state.co.us.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Chris Girardi 
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern 
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cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
 Shawnee Turner, Absmeier Landscaping & Construction, LLC 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 


